

---

# NILA THOMAS

---

## PROFILE

I am currently 20 years old, I graduated high school early at 16 and later on became manager at a clothing store at 17 years old. I am in the midst of working on my business and looking for remote jobs that are flexible with my schedule.

## EXPERIENCE

TEAM ASSISTANT, PANERA BREAD; LOUISVILLE, KY 2022- PRESENT

Food preparation, sanitation, and customer service, operate cash register, barista, cook food menu, expedite, prep, etc

HANDLERS, FEDEX; LOUISVILLE, KY 2021-2022

The physical loading , unloading and sorting of packages of varying sizes and weights by hand, including lifting, pushing, pulling, carrying, scanning, placing packages, as well as physical bending, twisting, kneeling and etc.

ASSISTANT MANAGER, RUE 21; ATLANTA, GA 2019-2020

Open and close store, Demonstrated ability, in a sales and customer service, or management capacity, in assisting the Store Manager to operate and drive sales, preferably in a retail environment, Hire and train new associates, Supervise sales clerks to ensure that customers are helped, Keep track of inventory.

TELEMARKETER, CENTRAL RESEARCH; HUDSON, FL 2018-2019

Maintain records of contact, selling products, Delivering scripted talks that describe the company's products or services, a political talking point or charity appeal to persuade potential customers or donors, explaining products and products prices, answering customer information about products , a charity or political beliefs, obtaining customers information such as name and address for shipping products or delivering service.

## EDUCATION

WEEKI WACHEE HIGH SCHOOL - GRADUATE -2019

## SKILLS

Internet and computer skills, Written and verbal communication, Organizational skills, Multi-tasking, Time management skills, Ability to work under pressure, Good decisions making skills, Self-motivated, Emotional intelligence, active listening,